Cheryl Griemsmann ATTACHMENT B

From: William Hughes

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 11:35 AM

To: Cheryl Griemsmann; Melissa Sweinhagen
Subject: Fw: Business Investment Request Status Update

FYI.... I will submit the determination later today.

From: Business Investment Request Form <no-reply@phoenix.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 11:23:57 AM

To: William Hughes; Ken C. Leake

Cc: Juanita Carver

Subject: Business Investment Request Status Update

Your Business Investment Request, Tritech Renewal, has been reviewed and approved. Please see notes,
conditions, and unique URL for SAP, below.

CIO Notes:

BRM Notes:

Conditions? No

Consolidate into an existing system/environment within:
Decommission within:

Should be eliminated as a part of Shared Services within:

Include in existing project within: Project:

Initiate Business Investment Request for an alternative project within:
Please copy this unique URL for your approval and paste it into SAP.

http://insidephx/forms/birf/Pages/Approved-Item.aspx?ID=1578

Thank you.
Please do not reply to this system-generated email.



